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Honorable Thomas N. Downing, Chairman
Select Committee on Assassinations
House of Representatives

Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

. Mr. Lyle Miller, of my staff, has relayed to me the interest
of your Chief Counsel, Mr. Richard Sprague, that records of
importance in the investigation of the deaths of John F. Kennedy
and Martm Luther King, Jr. not be destroyed once the ""'mora-
torium'' on the destruction of Agency records is lifted. Let me

- assure you that there is no cause for concern.

The '"'moratorium' was imposed on the destruction of CIA
records in 1975 during the investigation by the Senate Select
Committee to Study Governmental Operauons with Respect -
to Intelligence Activities and will expire on 10 December 1976.

At that time regular document destruction will begin in accordance .
with records control schedules approved by the Archivist of the
United States and subject to review by the Senate Select Committee
on Intelligence. Within the next week we will publish in the
Federal Register the Agency's pohcy in regard to the lifting

of the destructxon 'moratorium'’ and the application of records

"control schedules to the orderly disposition of Agency records.

It is CIA's policy to fully support investigative bodies of

- the Executive, Legislative, or Judicial Branch, and we will

continue to do so. Once the "moratorium’ is lifted, g gill

destro no mat relating to wii_mmﬂ_mm.m
ases su ]ect 19 hngangn or%ases under

mvestlgatwn assure you that no documen S which we are
aware ol as being related to your investigation will be destroyed.

Sincerely,

/sl George Bush
George Bush
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